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VICTOR FORTUNO
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From: Charles Greenfield [chgreen@LASHAW.ORG]
Sent:  Saturday, March 17, 2007 1:43 AM

To: VICTOR FORTUNO

Cc: Charles Greenfield

Subject: 2007 LSC Regulatory Agenda

Victor Fortuno

General Counsel

Legal Services Corporation
Legal Services Corporation
3333 K. Street, NW, 3™ Floor
Washington, DC 20007-3522

Dear Mr. Fortuno:
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Compact between the U.S. and the FSM and the Marshalls states that it is “not the intent of Congress to cause
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